PROFESSIONAL DATA

Dr. K HARIKISHAN
Assistant Professor (C)
Department of English
Dr. B. R. Ambedkar University
Srikakulam, Andhra Pradesh, India
E-mail: kharikishancpp@gmail.com

Ph: +91- 9491732239



AREAS OF INTEREST

English Literature (British, American, Common Wealth and Black Literatures, Indian writing in English), Literary Criticism (Theory & Practice), English Language Teaching and Linguistics

RESEARCH WORK

1. DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN ENGLISH was awarded in Feb 2013 for the submission of thesis entitled, *BEYOND COLOUR: THE POETRY OF DEREK WALCOTT POEMS FROM 'IN A GREEN NIGHT (1962)' TO 'WHITE EGRETS (2010)'*.

FEATURES OF THE THESIS: This is a unique research of genuine scholarship and hard work on the one and only living West Indian poet Derek Walcott a noble laureate. The thesis was done on 15 anthologies (complete poetry) of Walcott. And it received a great attention and wide appreciation from the adjudicators both Foreign and Indian.

- 2. MASTER OF PHILOSOPHY IN ENGLISH was awarded for the submission of a thesis entitled, Women Characters in the selected short stories of Tagore: A Study
- 3. RESEARCH PAPERS PUBLISHED IN INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS: 5
- 4. RESEARCH PAPERS PUBLISHED IN NATIONAL JOURNALS: 2
- 5. RESEARCH PAPERS COMMUNICATED: 2
- 6. INTERNATONAL SEMINARS PARTICIPATED: 2
- 7. NATIONAL SEMINARS ATTENDED: 2
- 8. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCES PARTICIPATED: 2

9. WORK SHOPS ATTENDED AT NATIONAL LEVEL: 2

- 10. BOOKS PUBLISHED: 1 IN MEMORY OF THE POET DEREK WALCOTT A Critique
- 11. Editorial Member for (UGC approved journals) Indian Scholar : An International Multidisciplanary Research E-Journal (ISSN 2350-109X) and Research Scholar : An International Refereed Journal Of Literary Explorations (ISSN 2320 6101).

P.G TEACHING EXPERIENCE

1. TEACHING M.A. ENGLISH CLASSES FOR 12 YEARS

* Teaching Experience at P.G Level in university : 12 Years

* Teaching Experience at U.G Level : 2 Years

AREAS OF TEACHING AT P.G LEVEL

British poetry, British Drama, British Prose & Fiction, American Literature, Literary Criticism (Theory and Practice), English Language Teaching (ELT), and Linguistics

PROFESSIONAL AND ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

Present Position & Role: Working as an Assistant Professor in the Department of English, Dr. B. R. AMBEDKAR University, Etcherla, Srikakulam.

The work involves teaching M.A Classes the British poetry, The British Drama, The British Prose & Fiction, American Literature, Literary Criticism (Theory and Practice), English Language Teaching (ELT) and Linguistics alternately. It includes guiding students the field work and conducting exams and evaluation.

* As an Associate Member in the Board of Studies, I took part in designing the syllabi of communicative skills (a common paper) for all P.G classes. I took initiative for introducing ELT in Semesters III and IV, implemented the teaching of ELT, as the second Specialization (Optional Paper).

Past experience:

Worked as a Teaching Associate for 3 years in Andhra University Campus, Etcherla, Srikakulam (from 2006 to 2009).

Worked as a Lecturer in CAR Memorial Degree College for 2 years (from 2005 to 2007)

Worked as a Principal in Vivekavardhini Junior College for 2 years (from 2002 to 2004)

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

- **Ph. D. in English**, Andhra University, Visakhaptnam.
- M. Phil. in English, Bharathiar University, Coimbattore.
- M.A. English, Osmania University, Hyderabad.
- M.A. Applied Linguistics, Central University of Hyderabad.
- M.A. Philosophy, Osmania University, Hyderabad.
- M.A. Political Science, Andhra University, Visakhaptnam.
- M.A. Human Rights, Annamalai University, TN.
- M.Sc. Psychology, University of Madras, Chennai.
- **B.A. English Literature**, Andhra University, Visakhapatnam.

DECLARATION

I do hereby declare that all the information furnished above is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Date: 28-05-2018 **Dr. K HARIKISHAN**